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Дмитрий 
Никифорович

Василий  
Дмитриевич

Суховы Евдокия Дмитриевна (стоит)  
и Павла Дмитриевна
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Платонов Константин Павлович, потомственный дво-
рянин, с 1846 г. служил чиновником  в Алтайском горном 
правлении, выйдя в отставку, в 60-х годах ХIХ века занял-
ся частным предпринимательством. В 1864 г. в Зудилове 
Барнаульского округа в компании с отставными чиновни-
ками Ляпиным и Ярославцевым построил мукомольную 
мельницу производительностью до 60 тыс. пудов муки 
в год. В 1868 г. в компании с барнаульским купцом 2-й 
гильдии Григорием Терентьевичем Бадьиным строит в 
деревне Соколово Бийского округа Иткульский виноку-
ренный завод, который на протяжении четверти века был 
единственным производителем  спирта на Алтае. Если в 
1869 г. завод произвел 51 тыс. ведер спирта, то в 90-х го-
дах ХIХ века он производил до 200 тыс. ведер. На заводе 
работало до 100 рабочих. В 1869 г. в Барнауле в компании 
с тем же Г. Бадьиным К. Платонов открывает водочный 
завод, на котором из иткульского спирта производились 
водки, наливки, ликеры.  Платоновы являлись крупней-
шими торговцами спиртными напитками на террито-
рии всего Алтайского округа. В 1896 г. на Всероссийской 
промышленной и художественной выставке в Нижнем 
Новгороде  водочный  завод был удостоен бронзовой 
медали, а Иткульский винокуренный завод был отмечен 
дипломом «За развитие винокуренного производства в 
отдаленных местах России». С конца 1870-х годов коммер-
ческими делами семьи стал управлять сын Иван (1857 –  
начало 1920-х). При нем Иткульский  завод и мельница в 
Зудилове были модернизированы. Он же строит в 1900 г. 
в центре Барнаула частную электростанцию, ток с кото-
рой поступал во многие учреждения и частные дома.  На 
средства Платоновых в Соколове была выстроена школа 
и церковь. Иван Платонов избирался городским головой 
Барнаула в 1898–1901 и 1911–1912 годах, был крупным 
меценатом, жертвуя деньги на медицину, народное обра-
зование, благоустройство города.

Константин Павлович (1812–1893), «водочный король  
Алтая»,  основатель Иткульского винокуренного  

и Барнаульского водочного заводов

И.К. Платонов (в центре) – владелец Иткульского 
винокуренного завода, К.П. Платонов 

(первый ряд второй слева) с группой служащих.
 Начало 70-х годов XIX века 
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Иван Иннокентьевич (1833–1907), 
один из крупнейших предпринимателей Барнаула 

последней четверти ХIХ – начала ХХ века

Семья Федуловых

Выходец из московских мещан, Иван Иннокен-
тьевич Федулов, приехав на Алтай, стал работать 
управляющим на мукомольной мельнице в Пова-
лихе Барнаульского округа, которая принадлежа-
ла купчихе Пелагее Ивановне Щеголевой. После 
ее смерти в 1871 г. по ее завещанию почти все иму-
щество перешло к И.И. Федулову, а это не толь-
ко мельница, но и двухэтажный каменный жилой 
дом и ренсковый  погреб в Барнауле, золотые при- 
иски, всего на 175 тыс. руб. серебром, что позволило 
И.И. Федулову стать гильдейским купцом. Основой 
коммерческой деятельности И.И. Федулова было му-
комольное производство и торговля зерном, в мень-
шей степени – торговля спиртными напитками. Мука 
Повалихинской мельницы в 1896 г. была удостоена 
бронзовой медали на Всероссийской промышленной 
и художественной выставке в Нижнем Новгороде. Сы-
новья Федулова Иван, Пётр и Иннокентий учредили 
торговый дом «И.И. Федулов с сыновьями». Управля-
ющим делами был Пётр Иванович, инженер по обра-
зованию. Под его руководством была в начале ХХ века  
модернизирована мельница в Повалихе, производство 
муки выросло до 1 млн пудов в год. Иннокентий Ива-
нович Федулов был врачом, Иван Иванович занимал-
ся сельским хозяйством, в частности разведением по-
родистых лошадей. Представители семьи Федуловых 
избирались гласными Барнаульской городской думы, 
особенно активным гласным был Пётр Иванович. Он 
был в разные годы членом ряда комиссий городской 
думы, в том числе строительной, финансовой, оце-
ночной, училищной, железнодорожной. После 1917 г. 
Пётр Иванович эмигрировал в Китай, Иван Иванович 
с семьей переехал в Москву.
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Андрей Григорьевич(1851–?), купец 1-й гильдии,  
один из крупнейших торговцев Барнаула  

начала ХХ века

В 1868 г. в Барнауле начал торговать выходец из 
крестьян Владимирской губернии Григорий Евдо-
кимович Морозов. В 1890-х годах семейный биз-
нес возглавил его сын Андрей Григорьевич, при нем 
Морозовы стали крупнейшими торговцами города, 
они одновременно вели торговлю в других городах 
и крупных селах Алтая. В 1909 г. был образован тор-
говый дом  «А.Г. Морозов с сыновьями». Морозовы 
вели универсальную торговлю, они продавали  тек-
стиль, одежду, обувь, железные изделия уральских 
заводов, вино и бакалею.  Накануне Первой  мировой 
войны обороты торговли Морозовых только в Бар-
науле составляли около 4 млн руб., и это был самый 
значительный показатель по городу. Их магазины раз-
мещались на Петропавловской улице  (ныне Ползу-
нова), Л. Толстого, на базаре, всего восемь магазинов.  
С 1885 г. А.Г. Морозов постоянно избирался гласным 
Барнаульской городской думы, он жертвовал деньги 
на нужды образования и здравоохранения. Гласным 
думы избирался также его старший сын Михаил. Ин-
тересно отметить, что он был первым владельцем ав-
томобиля в истории нашего города. В доме Морозо-
вых была лучшая в Сибири коллекция канареек.

Купеческие магазины на Большой Тобольской улице
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Бывший начальник Барнаульской почтово-теле-
графной  конторы Михаил Егорович  Функ, выйдя в 
отставку, в 1869 г. открыл в Барнауле первый в Сиби-
ри завод охотничьей дроби. Первые десять лет завод 
изготовлял всего по 10 пудов дроби в год, но позже 
объемы выросли до 3 тыс. пудов, на 10 тыс. руб. Про-
дукция завода находила сбыт по всей Сибири. Кроме 
того, совместно с братом Дмитрием Михаил Егорович 
вел добычу соли на Бурлинских озерах, ее добывалось 
до 50 тыс. пудов в год. Совместно с купцом Щербако-
вым из города Тары Тобольской губернии М.Е. Функ 
создал в Барнауле пароходную компанию, и в 1889 г. 
эта компания приобрела самый мощный на тот пери-
од  в Обском бассейне пароход «Заметный» мощно-
стью 240 л. с. Еще в 1878 г. пароходчики предприняли 
смелую попытку установить прямые торговые связи с 
Европой через Северный Ледовитый океан. Из Барна-
ула на пароходах в Обскую губу было доставлено 23,5 
тыс. пудов алтайской пшеницы, из Европы прибыли 
корабли с промышленными товарами, их доставил 
купец из Гамбурга Отто Баргминтон. Смелая торго-
вая экспедиция удалась.

Михаил Егорович,  
основатель первого в Сибири завода 

 охотничьей дроби

Барнаульская пристань в начале ХХ века
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Торговый комплекс И.И. Полякова 
(магазин «Красный»)

Иван Иванович Поляков родился в купеческой 
семье, его отец Иван Герасимович, купец 2-й гильдии, 
занимался пимокатным и овчинно-шубным произ-
водством.  По его стопам пошел и сын, со временем 
он стал владельцем самого большого в городе пимо-
катного и овчинно-шубного завода (до 150 рабочих).  
Одновременно он вел торговлю чаем, сахаром, ба-
калеей. В начале ХХ века на пересечении улицы  
Гоголевской и Московского проспекта он возводит 
два больших  кирпичных здания в русском стиле, сна-
чала по улице Гоголя (ныне Алтайский краевой  Рос-
сийско-Немецкий Дом), а в 1911–1913 годах – магазин, 
ныне «Красный», один из лучших в то время в городе. 
Во дворе этих зданий имелись собственная электро-
станция и колодец, там же размещалась пимокат-
ная и овчинно-шубная фабрика. Купеческая усадь-
ба И.И. Полякова была одной из лучших в городе.  
Его недвижимое имущество оценивалось в 300 тыс. 
руб. И.И. Поляков избирался гласным городской 
думы, а в 1907–1908 годах являлся городским  голо-
вой. Он делал пожертвования на нужды народного 
образования и церкви. Был награжден медалью в па-
мять 300-летия дома Романовых.

Иван Иванович  (1863–?), купец 1-й гильдии,  
строитель магазина «Красный»
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Иван Фёдорович (1858–?), купец 1-й гильдии,  
строитель самого большого  

в дореволюционном Барнауле магазина – пассажа

Иван Фёдорович начал торговать в Барнау-
ле в 1875 г., когда ему было всего 17 лет, вскоре он 
стал купцом 2-й гильдии, а в начале ХХ века – 1-й 
гильдии. Смирнов вел универсальную торговлю, в 
1906 г. обороты его торговых заведений составили 
0,5 млн руб., покупателей обслуживали 39 приказ-
чиков и 15 рабочих. В 1908–1909 годах Смирнов 
строит самое большое торговое здание в городе –  
пассаж. Здание в форме буквы П размещалось на 
трех улицах – Московском проспекте (главный 
фасад), Пушкинской и Гоголевской. Здание было 
двухэтажным, по углам – трехэтажные заверше-
ния. Во дворе имелись погреба для хранения вина 
и электростанция. В пассаже были обувной, по-
судный, галантерейный, канцелярский, аптечный, 
винно-бакалейный отделы, шляпная мастерская. 
В 1913 г. обороты торговли составляли около 2 млн 
руб. Купец сам ездил за товарами на Ирбитскую яр-
марку (главную для Сибири), в Москву и Варшаву. 
И.Ф. Смирнов избирался гласным городской думы. 
2 мая 1917 г. пассаж сгорел и уже не восстанавли-
вался. Ныне на его месте находится сквер.

Пассаж Смирнова Ивана Фёдоровича
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В 1877 г. началась предпринимательская деятельность 
купцов Ворсиных в Барнауле. Братья Александр Фёдоро-
вич Ворсин (1847–1919) и Иван Фёдорович Ворсин (1848–
1920) в указанном году открыли небольшой водочный 
завод, в 1883 г. – пивоваренный, в 1893 г. – винокурен-
ный. В 1893 г. они учредили торговый дом «Братья Ворси-
ны и Олюнина». Наиболее крупным предприятием был 
винокуренный завод, который производил до 200 тыс. 
 ведер спирта в год. Завод размещался в трехэтажном 
здании, при нем была открыта школа для детей рабочих, 
число рабочих достигало 100 человек. В 1913 г. обороты 
винокуренного завода составляли 346 тыс. руб., пивова-
ренного – 160 тыс. руб., завода фруктовых вод – 25 тыс., 
23 торговые точки (в основном пивные лавки) приносили 
233 тыс. руб. В начале ХХ века производственными про-
цессами на заводах руководил сын А.Ф. Ворсина Николай 
(1875–1942), который был инженером по образованию. 
В советское время Николай Ворсин работал в Новоси-
бирске в управлении винокуренной промышленности. 
Александр, Иван, Николай Ворсины избирались гласны-
ми Барнаульской городской думы, жертвовали деньги на 
нужды народного образования, здравоохранения, церк-
ви. А.Ф. Ворсин был награжден медалью в память 300-ле-
тия дома Романовых, Иван – орденом Анны 3-й степени.

Братья Александр Фёдорович и Иван Фёдорович,  
купцы, владельцы пивоваренного и винокуренного

 заводов в Барнауле

Ворсин Николай 
Александрович с супругой

Ворсин 
Александр Фёдорович

Реклама торгового дома «Братья 
 Ворсины и Олюнина»
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В 1893 г. вологодский мещанин Виссарион Ива-
нович Мельников основал в Барнауле пароходную 
компанию, в 1898 г. он ушел из жизни, и компанию 
возглавила его вдова Евдокия Ивановна. При ней  
«Обское пароходство Е.И. Мельниковой» стало од-
ной из крупнейших пароходных компаний всего 
Обь-Иртышского бассейна. Главная контора раз-
мещалась в Барнауле, отделения имелись в Томске, 
Новониколаевске (Новосибирск), Бийске, Камне, 
Усть-Чарышской Пристани. В 1914 г. в составе паро-
ходства было 11 пароходов грузоподъемностью 490 
тыс. пудов, ежегодно транспортировалось 3-4 млн  
пудов грузов, в основном зерна, которое везли с 
пристаней Алтая в Новониколаевск, Томск, Тю-
мень. В пароходстве работало 76 служащих и око-
ло 500 рабочих и матросов, управляющим был сын 
Е.И. Мельниковой Александр. В Бобровском Затоне 
у компании были собственные ремонтные мастер-
ские, где зимовали пароходы и где их готовили к 
навигации. В 1917 г. Е.И. Мельникова продала свое 
пароходство за 1,6 млн руб. тюменской компании 
«Западно-Сибирское товарищество пароходства и 
торговли».

Евдокия Ивановна, владелица крупнейшей пароходной
 компании в Обь-Иртышском бассейне

Мельникова
Евдокия Ивановна

Пароходы Мельниковой Евдокии Ивановны
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Yevdokiya Ivanovna – owner of the biggest steam 
navigation company in the Ob-Irtysh river basin

Yevdokiya 
Ivanovna Melnikova

Melnikova’s Steamboats

In 1893, Vissarion Ivanovich Melnikov, a commoner 
from Vologda, established a steam navigation company 
in Barnaul. He passed away in 1898, and the company 
was taken over by Yevdokiya Ivanovna, his widow. Under 
her management, the “Melnikova’s Ob Steam Navigation 
Company” became one of the largest among similar 
companies operating in the Ob-Irtysh river basin. Its main 
office was located in Barnaul, with branches in Tomsk, 
Novonikolayevsk (today’s Novosibirsk), Biysk, Kamen and 
Ust-Charyshskaya Pristan. In 1914, the company owned 
11 steamboats with overall carrying capacity of 8 tons. The 
amount of cargo (primarily grain) transported reached 50-60 
thousand tons a year. The grain from Altai docks travelled to 
Novonikolayevsk, Tomsk, Tyumen. The company employed 
76 office workers and nearly 500 workers and sailors, all 
managed by Melnikova’s son Aleksandr. The company had 
maintenance bays in Bobrovsky Zaton where the steamboats 
passed the winter and were prepared for navigation. In 1917, 
Melnikova sold the facility to the Tyumen company called 
“Western Siberia Steam Navigation and Trade Association.”

12 “The Vorsin Brothers and Olyunina” 
department store advertisement

The Vorsin merchants started their business in Barnaul 
in 1877. The two brothers – Aleksandr Fyodorovich Vorsin 
(1847–1919) and Ivan Fyodorovich Vorsin (1848–1920) – 
opened a small distillery in 1877, a brewery in 1883 and a 
winery in 1893. In 1893 they also established “The Vorsin 
Brothers and Olyunina” trading house. The winery was their 
major enterprise, producing nearly 200 thousand buckets 
of alcohol a year. The winery was located in a three-story 
building, with nearly a hundred workers employed. The 
winery also ran a school for the children of the workers. In 
1913, the trade turnover for the winery was at 346 thousand 
rubles, 160 thousand for the brewery, 25 thousand for the 
fruit drink producton facility. The 23 retail spots (most of 
which were beer-houses) brought in 233 thousand rubles. In 
the early 20th century, the production was run by Nikolai 
Vorsin (1875–1942) – the son of Aleksandr Vorsin – who was 
a trained engineer. During Soviet times, Nikolai was working 
in wine-making industry management in Novosibirsk. 
Aleksandr, Ivan and Nikolai Vorsin were elected members 
of the city duma, donated money to public education, public 
health and church needs. Aleksandr Vorsin was awarded a 
medal commemorating the 300th anniversary of the House 
of Romanov while Ivan received the 3rd Class Order of Saint 
Anna.

Aleksandr 
Fyodorovich Vorsin

Aleksandr Fyodorovich and Ivan Fyodorovich – 
merchants, owners of Barnaul brewery and winery

Aleksandr Fyodorovich 
Vorsin with his wife
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The shopping arcade owned by 
Ivan Fyodorovich Smirnov 

Ivan Fyodorovich began his merchant career in 
Barnaul in 1875 when he was only 17 years old. He 
soon became a merchant of the 2nd guild and rose to 
a merchant of the 1st guild in early 20th century. His 
businesses offered a wide range of consumer goods. In 
1906, the trade turnover for his businesses stood at 0.5 
million rubles, with 39 clerks and 15 workers serving 
the customers. In 1908-1909, Smirnov constructed the 
biggest trading house in the city – a shopping arcade. 
The U-shaped building was located on three streets 
– Moskovsky Prospekt (the main front), Pushkina 
and Gogolevskaya Streets. It was a two-story building 
crowned with additional third stories on its angles. 
The courtyard was equipped with wine cellars and an 
electric power station. The arcade had a footwear shop, 
a haberdashery, a stationary shop, a drugstore, a wine 
and grocery store, a hattery. In 1913, the trade turnover 
was at nearly 2 million rubles. Smirnov himself went to 
the Irbit Fair (the major fair in Siberia), Moscow and 
Warsaw. He was elected member of the city duma. The 
shopping gallery burned down on May 2, 1917 and was 
never restored. The place is currently a small park.

Ivan Fyodorovich (1858-?) – merchant 
of the 1st guild, builder of the largest shopping 

arcade in pre-revolutionary Barnaul
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Ivan Ivanovich Polyakov was born into a merchant 
family. His father, Ivan Gerasimovich, was a merchant 
of the 2nd guild who was involved in the business of 
producing felt-boots, fur and sheepskin. His son followed 
in his footsteps and eventually became the owner of the 
biggest felt-boots, fur and sheepskin producing facility 
(up to 150 workers). At the same time, he was involved 
in trading tea, sugar and groceries. The beginning of 
the 20th century saw him construct two large red-
brick Russian-style buildings at the intersection of 
Gogolevskaya Street and Moskovsky Prospekt. The first 
building to appear was the one on Gogolevskaya Street 
(today’s Altai Krai Regional Russian-German House), 
while the second appeared in 1911-1913 –  today’s Krasny 
Department Store, which at the time was one of the best 
shopping centers in the city. The buildings had their own 
electrical power stations and wells, and the felt-boots, 
fur and sheepskin production facility was located in the 
courtyard. Polyakov’s merchant manor house was one of 
the best in the city. His real estate was estimated at 300 
thousand rubles. Polyakov was elected member of the 
city duma numerous times while in 1907-1908 he was 
elected mayor. He made donations to public education 
and church needs. Polyakov was also awarded a medal 
commemorating the 300th anniversary of the House of 
Romanov.

Polyakov's Trading House  
(Krasny Department Store)

Ivan Ivanovich (1863–?) – merchant of the 1st guild, 
builder of Krasny Department Store
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When Mikhail Yegorovich Funk retired from his 
position as the head of Barnaul Post and Telegraph Office 
in 1869, he founded the first buckshot production plant in 
Siberia. For the first decade the plant produced around 165 
kilos of buckshot a year, but the volumes later increased 
to 49 tons a year and 10 thousand rubles of profit. The 
product was in demand all over Siberia. Moreover, along 
with his brother Dmitry, Mikhail Yegorovich was mining 
salt on Burlinskoye Lake, with nearly 820 tons a year 
mined as a result. Along with Shcherbakov, a merchant 
from Tara, a town in Tobolsk Governorate, Mikhail 
Funk founded a steam navigation company in Barnaul. 
In 1889 the company bought the most high-performance 
steamboat at that time – the Zametny (lit. outstanding), 
with a 240-horsepower engine. Steamship owners made a 
bold attempt at establishing direct trade links with Europe 
through the Arctic Ocean as early as 1878. The steamboats 
transported 385 tons of Altai grain from Barnaul to 
the Gulf of Ob while ships led by a Hamburg merchant 
Otto Barmington brought in manufactured goods from 
Europe. The trade expedition was a success.

Andrei Grigoriyevich (1851-?) – merchant of the 1st guild,  
one of the most prominent merchants 

in Barnaul in early 20th century

Barnaul wharf in early 20th century

Mikhail Yegorovich – 
founder of the first buckshot production 

plant in Siberia

In 1868, Grigory Yevdokimovich Morozov, a peasant 
from Vladimir Governorate, started his merchant business 
in Barnaul. In 1890s, his son Andrei headed the family 
business, which led to the Morozov family becoming the 
most prominent merchants in the city. At the same time they 
were conducting business in other towns and major villages 
in Altai. In 1909, the “Morozov and Sons” trading house 
was established. The Morozov family sold a wide range of 
products, including textiles, clothing, footwear, ironware 
produced by factories in Ural, wine and groceries. Before 
the First World War the trade turnover for the Morozov 
family was at 4 million rubles in Barnaul alone, which was 
the highest number in the entire city. Their shops were 
located on Petropavlovskaya Street (today’s Polzunova), 
Leo Tolstoy Street and at the marketplace – eight shops in 
total. Starting in 1885, Morozov was constantly elected a 
member of Barnaul city duma, he donated money to public 
education and health needs. His elder son Mikhail was also 
elected a member of the duma. He was also the first to own 
a car in Barnaul. The Morozov family house was home to 
the best collection of canary birds in all of Siberia.
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Andrei Grigoriyevich (1851-?) – merchant of the 1st guild,  
one of the most prominent merchants 

in Barnaul in early 20th century

Merchant shops on Bolshaya Tobolskaya Street 
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Ivan Innokentiyevich (1833-1907) –  
one of the most prominent entrepreneurs  
in Barnaul in late 19th – early 20th century

Ivan Innokentiyevich Fedulov was a Moscow commoner 
by birth who travelled to Altai to become the manager of 
a flour mill in the village of Povalikha in Barnaul District. 
The mill belonged to Pelageya Ivanovna Shchegolyova, a 
merchant woman. After she passed away in 1871, in her will 
she left almost everything in her possession to Ivan Fedulov. 
Not only did it include the mill, but also a two-story stone 
house and a liquor store in Barnaul as well as goldfields. 
All of it amounted to 175 thousand rubles in silver, which 
allowed Fedulov to become a guild merchant. Fedulov’s 
primary business was flour milling and selling grain, 
although he was involved in liquor business to some extent 
as well. In 1896, the flour from Povalikha mill received a 
bronze medal at Nizhny Novgorod Exhibition of Art and 
Industry. Fedulov’s sons Pyotr and Innokenty founded the  
“I.I. Fedulov and Sons” trading house. Pyotr Ivanovich, 
a trained engineerm handled all of the business affairs. 
The flour mill in Povalikha was modernized under his 
management in early 20th century – flour production 
increased to nearly 16380 tons a year. Innokenty Ivanovich 
was a doctor while Ivan Ivanovich was engaged in farming, 
horse breeding in particular. Members of the Fedulov family 
were elected to city duma, Pyotr Ivanovich was especially 
active as a duma official. In various years he was a member of 
several duma committees, including the building, financial, 
evaluation, education and railway committees. After the 
events of 1917, Pyotr Ivanovich immigrated to China while 
Ivan Ivanovich took his family to Moscow.

The Fedulov family
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Konstantin Pavlovich Platonov, a nobleman by birth, 
was a government official in Altai Mining Administration 
Board since 1846. After retiring in the 1860s, he went into 
private business. In 1864, he partnered with fellow retired 
government officials Lyapin and Yaroslavtsev to build a flour 
mill in Zudilovo in Barnaul District. The mill produced 
up to 985 tons of flour a year. In 1868 he partnered with 
Grigory Tetentiyevich Badiyin, a merchant of the 2nd guild, 
to build the Itkul Distillery in the village of Sokolovo of 
Biysk District. For 25 years the Itkul Distillery was the 
sole manufacturer of alcohol in Altai. While in 1869 the 
distillery produced 51 thousand buckets of alcohol, in 1890s 
the amount increased to 200 thousand. Nearly 100 workers 
were employed at the distillery. In 1869 Platonov partners 
with Badiyin once again to open a distillery in Barnaul that 
used Itkul alcohol to produce vodka and various liqueurs. 
The Platonov family were the most prominent spirit 
merchants in all of Altai District. In 1896, Barnaul Distillery 
received a bronze medal at Nizhny Novgorod Exhibition of 
Art and Industry while Itkul Distillery received a diploma 
“For contributing to the development of wine-making 
industry in remote regions of Russia.” In late 1870s, Ivan 
Platonov (1857 – early 1920s), Konstantin’s son, took over 
the family business. Itkul Distillery and Zudilovo flour mill 
were modernized under his management. He was also the 
one to build a private electrical power plant in the center of 
Barnaul in 1900 that powered many institutions and private 
homes. The Platonov family funded the construction of a 
school and a church in Sokolovo. Ivan Platonov was elected 
mayor of Barnaul in 1898-1901 and 1911-1912, was a great 
philanthropist, donating money for public health and 
education and overall city improvement.

Konstantin Pavlovich (1812-1893) –  
“Vodka King of Altai,” 

founder of Itkul Distillery and Barnaul Distillery

I.K. Platonov (center), the owner of Itkul Distillery,  
K.P. Platonov (first row second from the left) with  

a group of workers. Early 1870s.
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The first soda plant in Russia appeared in Barnaul in 1864. It 
was founded by two brothers – Ivan Bogdanovich Prang and 
Yegor Bogdanovich Prang, mining engineers and colonel and 
lieutenant-colonel respectively. However, it was their younger 
brother Matvei – an artist and a Saint Petersburg Academy of 
Arts graduate – who took the lead in establishing the plant. 
During his stay in Western Europe in 1862, Matvei studied 
manufacturing methods of soda. While travelling Altai, he 
discovered that Glauber's salt in Big Mormyshanskoye lake 
in Altai steppe can be used as raw material for producing 
soda. Although his brothers established the plant, Matvei 
was the one managing the production process, and in 1870 
the older brothers handed over the ownership of the plant 
to Matvei. The plant also produced soap. Prang’s plant was 
soon famous all over Russia, and Dmitry Mendeleev, the 
great Russian chemist, even mentions the plant in his works. 
All kinds of manufacturers from all over Siberia bought 
Barnaul soda to use it in their production: soap-makers, 
leather production facilities, fur and sheepskin makers, glass 
manufacturers. An entire settlement sprung up near the 
plant with living quarters for the workers (around 80 were 
employed at the plant) and their families, clerks. A school 
and a bathhouse were running in there as well. Prang’s soda 
was displayed at national exhibitions of art and industry in 
Moscow in 1882 and in Nizhny Novgorod in 1896. At the 
Moscow exhibition, Matvei Prang was awarded a medal “For 
founding the first and the only soda plant in Russia and for 
contributing to the development of the soap-making and 
other industries in Russia.” After Matvei Prang passed away 
in 1890, Yulia Avgustovna Prang, his widow, managed the 
plant. She was able to secure a position as a merchant of the 
2nd guild. In 1907, the “Lyubimov, Solve and Co” company 
bought the Barnaul plant and closed it down, thus getting rid 
of competition. 

An advertisement of Prang’s soda plant

Matvei Bogdanovich (1830-1890) – 
owner of the first soda plant in Russia
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 The first mentions of the Sukhov family affairs date back 
to 1850, when Nikifor Trifonovich Sukhov constructed a 
wooden building in the city market. The building would later 
be known as “Sukhov’s.” Nikifor Sukhov was also the owner 
of a number of small industrial facilities: a brickworks, a 
tan-yard and a candle-making facility. In 1880, he built what 
was the biggest department store at that time – a red-brick 
two-story building on Malo-Tobolskaya Street. Nikifor’s 
son Dmitry took over as his father’s successor. Dmitry was 
a merchant of the 1st guild, and in late 19th century he was 
the owner of the most important real estate in Barnaul, 
estimated at 51 thousand rubles. He left his children 4 
million rubles worth of inheritance. After their father 
passed away in 1893, they founded the “D.N. Sukhov’s sons” 
trading house. They expanded the leather production plant 
– its products won prizes at Russian national exhibitions. 
Early 20th century saw the construction of a wine and 
grocery store on Moskovsky Prospekt (today’s first floor of 
“The Seventh Continent” department store). In 1910, there 
were four Sukhov families living in Barnaul with a total of 32 
family members. Many members of the family were elected 
for the city duma while Dmitry Nikiforovich and Vasily 
Dmitriyevich became mayors. The Sukhov family donated 
to the church, public education and health needs. Vasily 
Dmitriyevich made the most significant donations and was 
awarded a title of an honorary citizen.

The biggest merchant family in Barnaul 
of the late 19th – early 20th century

Dmitry  
Nikiforovich 

Vasily 
Dmitriyevich

The Sukhovs: Yevdokiya Dmitriyevna 
(standing) and Pavla Dmitriyevna 



3

to appear in early 20th century. Among the first 
were Smirnov’s, Morozov’s, the Sukhov brothers’ 
and Polyakov’s (Krasny (lit. red) Department Store) 
shopping centers. While by late 19th  century the 
yearly trade turnover was around 6.5 million rubles, 
in 1913 it reached nearly 20 million rubles. At the 
same time, Barnaul merchant class was investing in 
a variety of industries and businesses: flour-milling, 
winemaking, brewing, lumber, fur and sheepskin 
production, felt-boot production, brickworks, leather 
production, gold and salt mining. The merchant 
class took an active part in city government affairs 
as members of the city duma (lit. council). Some of 
the famous entrepreneurs, like Dmitry and Vasily 
Sukhov, Ivan Platonov, Ivan Polyakov, Mikhail 
Strakhov, became mayors. Most of Barnaul merchants 
sponsored educational institutions, hospitals as well 
as donated to the Orthodox Church.
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When it comes to Barnaul’s history, the second half 
of the 19th and the beginning of the 20th century 
can be characterized as the merchant era. After the 
state-operated silver-melting plant was closed down 
in 1893, commerce became the driving force of the 
city’s economy. Barnaul merchants were buying more 
and more grain for export to northern and eastern 
Siberia and Ural region. At the same time, they 
were involved in selling textiles, clothing, footwear, 
farming equipment and alcoholic products. At the 
beginning of the 20th  century, there was a dramatic 
increase in the buy-in of dairy butter for European 
export. However, mostly Danish, German and English 
entrepreneurs were involved in said operations. 
While the late 19th  century saw small shops as 
primary shopping venues, the first major shopping 
centers with electrical lighting, mirror display cases 
and, most importantly, a wide range of goods started 

Petropavlovskaya Street (today’s Polzunova Street)




